

96/12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

KI-5.4.1 (Ql.M) There is a registered Alumni Association that contributes significantly to the development of the institution through financial and/or other support services.

INDEX

S.No.	Enclosures	Annexure	Page No.
1	Alumni Association By-Laws	A-1	P-1 to P-11
2	Memorandum of Alumni Association	A-2	P-1 to P-9
3	Alumni Association Registration Certicate	A-3	P-1
4	Alumni Association Membership Form	A-4	P-1
5	Alumni Association Member List	A-5	P-1 to P-5
6	Alumni Meet Supportive Document	A-6	P-1 to P-15

Prof. Abha Singh IQAC Convener Prof. Suman Singh NAAC Convener Prof. Anoop Kumar Singh Principal PPN (PG) College, Kanpur



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

BY-LAWS (2011 to 2023) P.P.N. COLLEGE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION, KANPUR

MISSION-

P.P.N. College has always considered its alumni as a source of strength, ideas, innovation and support in fuelling and propelling the College's commitment and drive towards higher education. The Alumni Association of P.P.N. College was formed in 2011 in order to fulfill the long felt need as well as the cherished desires of its alumni for a forum to come together on a common platform for exchange of ideas and for supporting the College in achieving its goals and objectives. Therefore, a committee has been constituted to provide vision, guidance and coordinate the all-round activities of the Alumni Association.

OBJECTIVES-

- · Increasing the membership
- · Strengthening the resources and organizational framework
- Increasing the awareness and impact of the Alumni Association through well planned approaches/activities
- Involving more alumni and students (prospective alumni) in the activities of the Association
- Creating a virtual Alumni Association through web based initiatives

The College is willing to extend all possible cooperation for the success of this association, which is a link between the past and the present and hold connectivity with the future. We appeal to all the alumni to enroll with the Association and strengthen the bonds with our alma mater.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSES-

The purposes of the Association shall be as follows:

 To provide an avenue for members of the P.P.N. College, Alumni Association in good standing to continue their affiliation with the College.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

Telefax: (0512)2361924 ♥ Website: www.ppncollege.org
 email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com

- To provide a forum for the members of the Association for exchange of experience, information and views.
- To provide a medium of communication between P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India and its alumni.
- To assist P.P.N. College students find jobs, higher education opportunities in India and around the world.
- To encourage and support contributions, financial and otherwise from the alumni to assist P.P.N. College, Kanpur, in its pursuit towards achieving its aims and purposes for which the College has been set up.

POLICIES-

- The Association would seek to sign memorandum(s) of understanding with P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India, to achieve its purpose.
- The Association shall promote understanding of P.P.N. College in the countries of adoption of its members.
- 3. The Association expressly prohibits the use of Association or any of its forums intentionally or unintentionally for expression / actions or situation created, involving members and/or prospective members which are prejudicial to its Statement of purposes and policies of the Association. The Association reserves the right to suspend or expel members creating such situations and for not following rules and regulations from further participation in the affairs of the Association.
- 4. The Association merely acts as a passive medium for the distribution and transmission of communication. The Association does not necessarily review, endorse, or support the contents of or opinions expressed in the communications. The Association or its office bearers shall not be held liable or responsible for contents of or any direct, indirect, or consequential damages or injuries caused by the any communications initiated by members of the Association.
- 5. The Association expressly prohibits discrimination by any component /part of the Association or by any person acting on behalf of the Association on the basis of race, national origin, native language, gender, religion, handicap, age, sexual orientation,



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- caste or marital status. The goal of the Association is to foster a spirit of mutual understanding and respect among all people, especially those involved with college.
- 6. The Association is not responsible for actions by its members, which may result in injury to persons or damage to property. The Association expressly forbids any actions taken or situation created, intentionally or unintentionally, to produce mental or physical discomfort on or off campus involving members and/or prospective members and/or any member of general public, which may cause embarrassment, harassment, and/or ridicule to the Association and/or College.
- The Association reserves the right to reject a membership application before itself without specifying a reason.
- 8. The Association forbids discussions/messages/postings involving topics relating to sex, politics, religion, caste and/or any other thing that may insult/hurt any member of the PPN College and/or the Association and/or the public in general.
- 9. The Association reserves the right to revoke the membership of any member found indulging in illegal and/or unlawful activities through the offices of the Association including and not limiting to its premises as well as its goodwill/name and/or premises of the College. Such member shall also be liable for strict legal action at his/her cost.
- 10. The Association reserves the right to revoke the membership of any member found guilty for any offence under the laws in India.

BY-LAWS

SECTION-I

ADMINISTRATION

- The President, Management Committee of P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India, shall be the Patron of the Association.
- The Principal, P. P. N. College, Kanpur U.P., India, shall be the Chairman of the Association.
- 3. The Executive Committee shall consist of six members. Two members shall be elected by the Founder Members from among themselves. Three members shall be elected



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

from the life members of the Association. One member shall be the representative of P.P.N. Memorial Society, the parent body of the College.

- 4. The Executive Committee shall suggest a panel of six candidates for the posts of Convener and Co-Convener (three names for each post) and submit it before the Chairman. The honorable Patron of the Association will be pleased to appoint the Convener and Co-Convener of the association from the list provided by the Chairman. The Chairman, the Representative of the Society and Treasurer shall not be liable for election to the aforementioned posts.
- 5. The term of Executive Committee will be of five years.
- 6. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Association and the Executive Committee of the Association. She/he shall have general and active management of the business of the Association and shall see that all orders and resolutions Executive Committee are put into effect.
- In the absence of Chairman the Convener shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Chairman.
- 8. The Convener shall also be the custodian of all the secretarial record of the Association including managing the website. He/she shall receive requests for membership, circulate agenda of the meetings (on the advice of the Chairman) ensure that all general members are notified of all meetings of the Association. She/he shall record, publish, and distribute minutes of all meetings of Executive Committee as directed the Chairman by from time to time.
- The Co-Convener shall, in the absence the Convener, perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Convener.
- 10. All the contributions in favor of Alumni Association will be received and spent by the Treasurer as decided by the Executive Committee. The Treasurer will maintain all records of money received and disbursed. All expenditures shall be made by cheque



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

• email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

drawn on a bank selected by the Executive Committee and signed by the Patron and the Convener.

- 11. In the event of death/resignation/removal of any of the members of the Executive Committee, the remaining elected members shall have the right to co-opt by simple majority any Life member of the Association as member of the Executive Committee. Such a co-opted member shall be for the remaining period and shall have all rights and responsibilities as a member of executive committee. The process of co-option shall be completed within a period of two months after the death/resignation/removal.
- 12. In the event of equal number of votes cast on any issue, the Patron shall have a deciding vote.

SECTION II

MEMBERSHIP

- An individual is eligible to become Life Member of Alumni Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur by depositing a sum of Rupees 1000/ only as membership fees if he/she has been a student at the college.
- Former faculty in the P.P.N. College is also eligible to become Life Member by depositing a sum of Rupees 1000/ only as membership fees.
- 3. An individual is eligible to become General Member (for two years duration) of Alumni Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur by depositing a sum of Rupees 200/ only as membership fees if he/she has been a student at the college.

NOTE: The Executive Committee shall reserve the right of admitting a person as a member. The Committee reserves the right to refuse membership without assigning any reason.

MODE/PROCESS OF MEMBERSHIP

The eligible individuals desirous of membership of Alumni Association will deposit
with the convener the membership form completely filled.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

Telefax: (0512)2361924 ♥ Website: www.ppncollege.org
 email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com

- The convener, Alumni Association will recommend the membership after verifying the eligibility of the individual seeking membership executive committee whose decision shall be final and binding.
- The fee for membership will then be deposited through draft/ cash/ cheque/ e-transfer only with the Convener.

SECTION-III

FINANCES

- 1. The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on November1 of every calendar year.
- The financial policies of the Association shall be governed by a budget adopted by a simple majority of the members present at the annual meeting of the Executive Committee.
- All funds received in payment of membership fees or by any other means shall be used as the operating funds of the Association, unless otherwise specified.
- 4. A financial report of the Association shall be prepared by the Treasurer at the end of each fiscal year, and shall be made available to the members present at annual meetings of the Executive Committee and shall be displayed on the notice board outside the Conveners office.
- 5. Funds of the Association will be operated jointly by the Patron and the Convener.

SECTION-IV

LOCAL ALUMNI ASSOCIATIONS

Any group of ten or more alumni may, upon petition and at the discretion of the Alumni
Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur be granted permission to organize a Local
Association. A Local Association may be established based upon country, metropolitan
area and geographic region. However, no such Local Association shall be formed in
Kanpur, U.P.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

• email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- 2. The Constitution of the Association shall supersede the constitutions of Local Associations. The Constitution of the Local Associations shall be based on the constitution of the Alumni Association and the same shall be approved by the Alumni Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur.
- 3. All Local Association members must be the life / general members of the Association.
- Local Associations shall elect their own officers and function as independent organizations with respect to local social or service matters.
- Each Local Association may assess local dues. Each Local Association shall pay an annual Association fee as determined by the Executive Committee.
- 6. The Executive Committee has the authority to dissolve any Local Association that fails to comply with purposes, policies and the rules set forth by the Association.
- Local groups, which do not meet the requirements of the Association, are expressly
 prohibited from using the name of Alumni Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur
 (PPNCAA) or any local chapter designation.

SECTION-V

MEETINGS OF THE ASSOCIATION

- The Patron in consultation with Executive Committee shall hold annual meetings of the Association at a time and place (if applicable), prior to the end of October every year, The members must be notified of the date of meeting with the agenda no less than 21 days prior to the date of meeting.
- 2. Special meetings of the Association may be called at any time by the Convener, upon the written request of at least three members of Executive Committee. The general members must be notified of special meetings 21 days prior to the meeting.
- The Chairman shall govern the deliberations of all component parts of the Association assembled in meeting.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- 4. The agenda for Annual Meeting shall include annual report, budget, amendments in the constitution, if any, and any other item which the Executive Committee believes relevant.
- 5. If the meeting is adjourned the adjourned meeting shall be held on a date (venue if applicable) within 14 days and no quorum is required for an adjourned meeting. The business transacted in such a meeting shall be valid and considered legal.

SECTION-VI

MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- 1. The annual meeting of the Executive Committee shall be held by the end of the first week of October to finalize the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts or any other issues initiated or completed during the year for presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Association. The notification and agenda of such a meeting shall be given to all current members no less than twenty one days prior to the meeting.
- 2. Special meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held after every four months. However such meetings may be called at any time by the Convener or Co- Convener as the case may be, or upon written request from one third members of the Executive Committee, with notification and agenda given to all members no less than twenty one days prior to the meeting.

SECTION-VII NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS

- 1. The Executive Committee in the month of August/September (of the election year), shall invite nominations from life members of the Association for the specific positions as specified in the constitution. At least 14 days notice to this effect shall be emailed by the committee to the life members and/or put on the website of the Association.
- 2. Only the life members of the Association shall be eligible to be nominated and elected.
- 3. If a candidate wishes to withdraw his/her nomination, she/he can do so before the expiry date of notice. The Executive Committee after consultation among its members shall



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

select a panel of five nominees within one week's time after the expiry date of the notice. The committee shall circulate to members through e-mail/and website a panel of five nominations for voting. The Founding Members of the Association shall have the right to nominate the entire panel or any of its members, as the case may be, by their simple majority vote. The privacy of approval / disapproval by individual members of the Association must be maintained by the Executive Committee. The process should be completed by the end of the month of September.

- The process of nomination/election, because of the spread of membership, may be organized through cyber / web site.
- The elected members of the Executive Committee shall assume office at the close of the annual meeting of the Association and shall serve a five-year term without any remuneration.

SECTION- VIII

REMOVAL OF AN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBER

A three/fourth favorable votes of the members of the Association may remove an Executive member who is no longer available to serve actively or has acted against the interests of the Association. However, a 14 day's written notice and an opportunity to respond to the charges shall be given to him/her before removal.

SECTION-IX

DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- The Executive Committee shall have jurisdiction over all component parts, affairs and assets of the Association.
- 2. The overall control and administration of the Association shall be vested with the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall be the final administrative authority to take decisions on behalf of the Association as provided in this constitution. The Executive Committee shall also have the authority to take decisions on any extraordinary matter or situation, not mentioned in the constitution.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- The Executive Committee shall give direction to the members of the Association to achieve its purposes and implementation its policies.
- The Executive Committee shall serve as a liaison between P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India, and the Association.
- 5. The Executive Committee on behalf of the Association shall enter into agreements and sign Memorandum of Understanding with P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India and cooperate other organizations with similar purposes.
- 6. The Executive Committee shall admit new members, organize meetings, prepare budget, initiate and / or undertake new academic, informational, cultural and other activities as deem appropriate, and distribution and transmission of communication.
- The Executive Committee may appoint, employ, dismiss, or remove employees for the Association, when appropriate.
- 8. The Executive Committee shall discharge to the best of its ability all other responsibilities as laid out in this constitution. To do so it may, from time to time, as it deems necessary, create/abolish additional positions specified/unspecified in the constitution, and appoint any life member of the Association to such positions to discharge its responsibilities.

DEFINITIONS

- D. 1 Executive Committee: Chairman, Convener, Co-Convener, Treasurer and six Executive members shall constitute the executive committee of the Alumni Association.
- D. 2 Founder Member: The life members enrolled during the year 2011, starting from Jan. 01, 2011 till Dec. 31, 2011, shall be termed as Founder Members.
- D. 3 Life Member: Former student of the college who has deposited a sum of Rupees 1000/ only as membership fees and approved by the Convener after verification of eligibility.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- D. 4 General Member: Former student of the college who has deposited a sum of Rupees 200/ only as membership fees and approved by the Convener after verification of eligibility.
- D. 5 Fiscal Year: The fiscal year of the Association is from November 01 to October 31 of every calendar year.
- D. 6 Student: As the definition used by P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India. The student must also be in good academic standing at P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India.
- D. 7 Presence in Annual or Special Meetings or Election Process: Members who participate in Annual or Special Meetings or Election Process organized on cyber/ web shall be deemed to be present.

D. 8 Team Members:

Patron: Shri Yogendra Swarup

Chairman: Principal

Convener: Dr. Shripal Sharma Co-Convener: Dr. B.D. Pandey

Treasurer: Shri Rajendra Kumar Kureel

Executive Committee:

- 1. Alka Rani
- 2. Shri Kirtesh Pandit
- Shri Vinay Verma, Raja Ram Hospital
- 4. Shri Paresh Chaturvedi KTV
- 5. Dr. S. S. S. Kushwaha
- 6. Representative of P.P.N. Memorial Society

Prof. Abha Singh IQAC Convener Prof. Suman Singh NAAC Convener Prof. And op Kumar Singh Principal

PPN (PG) College, Kanpur



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION (2024 ONWARDS) OF

ALUMINI ASSOCIATION P.P.N. COLLEGE, KANPUR

The name of the Society is ALUMINI ASSOCIATION P.P.N. COLLEGE, KANPUR. P.P.N. College has always considered its alumni as a source of strength, ideas, innovation and support in fuelling and propelling the College's commitment and drive towards higher education. The Society was formed in 2011 and held various functions of the Alumini but, same was not registered at the time. To achieve the objectives, it is necessary to reframe & reconstitute the Society and get it registered with the Registrar of Society & Chit Funds.

The objects of the Society are: -

- To provide an avenue for members of the P.P.N. College, Alumni Association in good standing to continue their affiliation with the College.
- To provide a forum for the members of the Association for exchange of experience, information and views.
- To provide a medium of communication between P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India and its alumni.
- To assist P.P.N. College students find jobs, higher education opportunities in India and around the world.
- To encourage and support contributions, financial and otherwise from the alumni to assist P.P.N. College, Kanpur, in its pursuit towards achieving its aims and purposes for which the College has been set up.
- To sign memorandum(s) of understanding with P.P.N. College, Kanpur, U.P., India, to achieve its purpose.
- The Association shall promote understanding of P.P.N. College in the countries of adoption of its members.
- 8. To increase the membership.



96/12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

- •Telefax: (0512)2361924 Website: www.ppncollege.org•
 - •email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•
- To increase the awareness and impact of the Alumni Association through 10. well planned approaches/activities.
- To involve more alumni and prospective alumni in the activities of the 11. Association.
- To create a virtual Alumni Association through web-based initiatives. 12. The following are the names, address & occupation of the present Governing Body of the Society to whom the management of the affairs is entrusted, by the Rules of the Society.

S.No.	Name	Post	Occupation	Address
1.	Sri Yogendra Swarup	Patron	Advocate	15/96 Civil Lines, Kanpur.
2.	Sri Anoop Kumar Singh	Chairman	Principal	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
3.	Dr. Abha Singh	Convener	Professor	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
4.	Dr. Anoop Kumar Gupta	Co-Convener	Assistant Professor	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
5.	Sri Rajendra Kureel	Treasurer	Accountant	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
6.	Dr. B.D. Pandey	Member	Professor	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
7.	Dr. Arti Vishnoi	Member	Professor	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
8.	Ms. Shrasty Katiyar	Member	Assistant Professor	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
9.	Dr. S.S.S Kushwaha	Member	Retired Associate Professor	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
10.	Dr. S.P. Singh	Member	Retired Associate Professor	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur
11.	Dr. I.J. Singh	Member	Retired Professor (Principal)	PPN (PG) College, Kanpur

We the several persons whose name and address are mentioned above are desirous of forming a Society in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

*Telefax: (0512)2361924 * Website: www.ppncollege.org*

email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com

Rules & Regulations

of

ALUMINI ASSOCIATION P.P.N. COLLEGE, KANPUR.

Membership

- 1. Life Members
- (a) Members who have already contributed Rs. 1,000/- in 2011 & afterwards shall continue to the Life Members in present Society.
- (b) A former student of PPN College, Kanpur, by depositing a sum of Rs. 3,000/- lumpsum to the funds of this Society.
- (c) A former faculty of PPN College, Kanpur, by depositing a sum of Rs. 3,000/- lumpsum to the funds of this Society.

2. Ordinary (General) Members

Any person if he/she has been a student or faculty of PPN College, Kanpur is eligible to become Ordinary (General) Member of the Society for a period of one year by depositing Rs. 1,000/- to the funds of the Society.

- The Governing Body shall be responsible for vetting the Membership application and shall submit the approved application to the Patron for final approval.
- The Patron shall have the sole decision in admitting or rejecting the candidates for membership of the Society and shall reseve the right regarding the same without specifying the reason.
- 5. A person shall cease to be a member of the society in case of death, resignation, insanity, non payment of subscription for more than two years, conviction and if in the opinion of the Governing Body the person is incapable of being a member of the Society.
- 6. A member of the Society or Governing Body or Sub-Committee shall not take part in any discussion or vote on any matter in which he/she may be personally interested or which may concern him personally and or financially.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- 7. No member of the Society shall be entitled to Vote at any meeting of the Society or Governing Body unless he has paid his subscription & arrears, if any, of the previous year or years and unless his/her name is shown in the register of members of the Society.
- 8. The following shall not eligible for membership of the Society.
 - (a) Any person who is not a former student or former faculty of the P.P.N. College, Kanpur.
 - (b) Any person who is in current employment of P.P.N. College, Kanpur.
 - (c) Any person who is a current student of the P.P.N. College, Kanpur.
- 9. Any person may be admitted as member by the Governing Body by reason of his reputation in any profession or art or academic life and for such period as the Governing Body may decide, subject to the final approval of the Patron.

MEETINGS

- (1) The Society shall meet atleast once a year (GENERAL MEETING) at PPN College, Kanpur. The ordinary business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting of the Society shall be all or any one of the following:-
 - (a) To elect the committee called the Governing Body.
 - (b) To elect the office bearers of the Governing Body who shall hold office for three years.
 - (c) To pass the Annual Budget and Report on Accounts.
 - (d) To Consider & Pass the Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account of the Society.
- (2) A General Meeting of the Members of the Society shall have power to add, alter, amend or delete any of these regulations by 3/5 Majority provided the due notice of such proposed alterations etc. is given to all the members of the Society atleast 7 days before date of the meeting. A copy of such additions, alterations, deletions or amendment to the regulations shall be filed with the Registrar within one month after they are made. However, Rule (1) of Administration cannot be altered, amended or deleted.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- (3) An extra ordinary meeting of the society may at any time be called at the instance of the Governing Body to consider any business of importance and shall be so called at the requisition in writing of 1/3rd of the members for time being, setting forth the matter of business to be transacted thereat.
- (4) The quorum at all the General Meetings of the Society shall be a simple majority of the members on Roll. If the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it shall be held within a month thereof at such time and place and at such notice as the Chairman may fix.
- (5) An annual meeting of the Society shall be held in the month of October except when the Society or the Chairman decides otherwise.

ADMINISTRATION

- (1) The General Body of the Society shall consist of all the members of the Society. The affairs of the Society shall be managed by Governing Body which shall consist of the following
 - (a) The President of Committee of Management of PPN College, Kanpur shall be the Ex-Officio Patron of the Society.
 - (b) The Principal of PPN College, Kanpur shall be Ex-Officio Chairman of the Society.
 - (c) Apart from this the Convener, Co-convener, Treasurer & Six additional Members shall be elected by the Society at its Annual General Meeting and shall hold office for a term of three years. The sitting members will be eligible for reelection at the Annual General Meeting of the Society.
- (2) If during the year any member/members of the Governing Body should become incapable of discharging his/her duties or should resign, then the remaining members of the Governing Body shall elect another member in his/her or their place for the residue of the term.
- (3) The Governing Body shall ordinarily meet once in six months for discharge of business but in case of urgency, the Patron or the Chairman may call a meeting at any time.
- (4) At a meeting of Governing Body the quorum shall consist of simple majority of which the presence of the Chairman and Convenor/Co-Convenor is mandatory. Meeting



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

adjourned for want of quorum shall be held at time and place within a month and at such notice as the Chairman may decide. No quorum is necessary for an adjourned meeting.

- (5) The Governing Body shall have full control over the funds of the Society.
- (6) In the event of equal number of votes being cast on any issue in a meeting the Patron shall have the deciding vote.
- (7) The Governing Body may, time to time, sanction such clerical or other establishment as it deems necessary for assisting the office bearers in carrying out their functions & duties.
- (8) The Governing Body shall have power to constitute Sub-Committee for any purpose and shall frame rules of their Constitution and working.
- (9) The Governing Body shall prepare an Yearly Budget which shall be submitted for approval at the Annual General Meeting of the Society.
- (10) The Governing Body shall appoint, suspend or dismiss any or all employees of the Society.
- (11) The Governing Body shall be entitled to frame Rules & Regulations for giving effect to any of the objects of the Society.

FUNCTIONS & DUTIES OF THE CHAIRMAN

- (1) The Chairman shall preside over all meetings and conduct the proceedings thereat.
- (2) Sanction expenditure by the Society or by any of its Sub-Committees of a sum not exceeding Rupees Fifteen Thousand at any one time.
- (3) The Chairman after approval by the Govening Body shall appoint, suspend and punish the staff of the Society and appoint ministerial and menial staff of the Society.
- (4) The Chairman shall supervise & control all Sub-Committees belonging to the Society in the manner he/she deems proper & expedient.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

- (5) The Chairman shall allot special duty to the office bearers or make alternative arrangements of the duties in case of their absence from station. The said rule shall not apply to the Patron.
- (6) The Chairman shall perform such functions & duties as may be entrusted to him/her from time to time.

FUNCTIONS & DUTIES OF THE CONVENOR/CO-CONVENOR

- (1) The Convenor shall call ordinary & special meetings of the Society or the Governing Body and its Sub-Committees, under instructions of the Chairman in conformity with the Rules & Bye-laws of the Society.
- (2) The Convenor shall record the proceedings of the Meeting of the Society and the Governing Body and to propose, in consultation with the Chairman, items of business for all meetings.
- (3) The Convenor shall maintain and keep all registers, books, papers and records of the Society and the Governing Body and to issue receipts.
- (4) The Convenor shall correspond with parties, establishments, associations, firms or individuals and to enter into agreement with them on behalf of the Society after getting approval from the Governing Body.
- (5) Perform such duties as may be, from time to time, be entrusted to him by the Chairman of the Society or the Governing Body.
- (6) The Co-Convenor shall exercise such powers, duties and functions as may be delegated to him/her by the Chairman of the Society or the Governing Body or act as Convenor in his/her absence.



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

FINANCES

- The Financial policies of the Society shall be governed by the Budget as passed in the Annual General Meeting of the Society.
- (2) All funds received in payment of membership fees or by any other means shall be used to further the objects of the Society.
- (3) A Financial Report of the Society shall be prepared by the Treasurer at the end of each financial year and shall be made available to the Members at the Annual General Meetings of the Society.
- (4) The accounts of the Society will be operated by the Convenor.

DISCLAIMER

- (1) The Society expressly prohibits the use of Society or any of its forums intentionally or unintentionally for expression/actions or situation created, involving members and/or prospective members which are prejudicial to its Statement of purposes and policies of the Society and the Parent Body of the College i.e. P.P.N. Memorial Society. The Governing Body reserves the right to suspend or expel members creating such situations and for not following rules and regulations from further participation in the affairs of the Society.
- (2) The Society merely acts as a passive medium for the distribution and transmission of communication. The Society does not necessarily review, endorse, or support the contents of or opinions expressed in the communications. The Society or its office bearers shall not be held liable or responsible for contents of or any direct, indirect, or consequential damages or injuries caused by the any communications initiated by members of the Society.
- (3) The Society expressly prohibits discrimination by any component /part of the Society or by any person acting on behalf of the Society on the basis of race, national origin, native language, gender, religion, handicap, age, sexual orientation, caste or marital



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

•email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

status. The goal of the Society is to foster a spirit of mutual understanding and respect among all people, especially those involved with college.

(4) The Society is not responsible for actions by its members, which may result in injury to persons or damage to property. The Society expressly forbids any actions taken or situation created, intentionally or unintentionally, to produce mental or physical discomfort on or off campus involving members and/or prospective members and/or any member of general public, which may cause embarrassment, harassment, and/or ridicule to the Society and/or College.

Prof. Abha Singh IQAC Convener

Prof. Suman Singh NAAC Convener Prof. Anoop Kumar Singh Principal PPN (PG) College, Kanpur



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001 • Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org• ·email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com ·

संख्या 01849/2023-2024

पत्रावसी बोख्या қ/қар/0065181

विनोक 04/01/2024

प्रारम्भ-छ नियम 7(2) देखिये



सोसाइटी-रजिस्ट्रीकरण प्रमाण-पत्र

(अधिनियम संख्या 21, 1860 के अधीन)

पंजीकरण संख्या KAP/06783/2023-2024

एतदद्वारा प्रमाणित किया जाता है कि एस्तिनी एसोसिएशन पी० पी० एन० कालेज, 15/96 सिवित ताइन्स कानपुर उत्तर प्रदेश, कानपुर नगर, 208001 को आज उत्तर प्रदेश में अपनी प्रवृत्ति के संबंध में यथासंशोबित सोसाइटी राजिस्ट्रेशन अधिनियम 1860 के अधीन सम्पक्त रूप से राजिस्ट्रीकृत किया गया है । यह प्रमाण पत्र दिनांक 03/01/2029 तक विविताय कोना । आज दिनांक 04/01/2024 को मेरे हसाक्षर से दिया गया ।



Digitally Signed By (PARAS NATH GUPTA) 17565908D7AF2ED7D7389DB73D59BF9E554FB597 Date: 04/01/2024 St18:40 PM, Location: Kanpus सोसाइटी के शंजस्टार, उत्तर प्रदेश ।



96/12 Mahatma Ghandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

• email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•



ALUMNI ASSOCIATION P.P.N. COLLEGE, KANPUR-208001, INDIA

Phone no. +91-512-2361924, Fax No.- +91-512-2302517

Web address: www.ppncollege.org E-mail: ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com

MEMBERSHIP FORM

To, The Alumni Association Photograph P.P.N. College, Kanpur- 208001 Alumnus Information: 1. Name in Full: Prof/Dr./Mr. 2. Present Position/Designation Address Phone No. 4. Permanent Address 5. Course Studied: Years(s) of Study: From ----- to -----Payment for the membership: Cheque/DD/UTR No. Dated drawn in favor of Alumni Association, P.P.N. College, payable at Kanpur. Place: Signature Date: Please enroll me as a member of the Alumni Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur.

Life Member: Rs. 3000/-

General Member: Rs. 1000/-

- An individual is eligible to become Life Member of Alumni Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur if he/she has been a student or faculty at the college.
- Former faculty in the P.P.N. College is also eligible to become Life Member.
- An individual is eligible to become General Member (for one year duration) of Alumni
 Association of P.P.N. College, Kanpur if he/she has been a student or faculty at the
 college.

Note: Enrollment of membership will only be after the recommendation of the committee, alumni association.



96/12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001 •Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org• email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

U	O
	и
	4
5	2
5	7
G	MEMBERS
Ę	7
-	á
,	5
١	4
į	- 1151
ž	4
٠	4
G	-
5	
C	כ
-	1
۰	į
7	7
7	3
•	1
7	Z
-	·
•	·
7	-
2	5
ŀ	=
-	7
ì	4
5	2
Š	Š
300	ó
	ASSOCIATION F.F.N. COLLEGE
6	
-	4
-	٦
-	7

Sr. No.	Name	Courses studies/ Teaching	Year	Present Position	Phone /Mobile no.
1.	Shashank Bajpai*	B.A.	2002-2005	Counsel for Union of India, Supreme Court	9891060955
2.	Ekta Saxena*	B.A.	2010-2013	Judicial Magistrate cum Civil Judge, Jamshedpur.	08840352549
3.	Kritika Mishra*	M.A (Hindi)	2018	IAS 2022 Batch	8840046478
4	Mr. Yogendra Swarup	B.A.	1965-68	Advocate (Member & Ex-Chairman Bar Council, U.P.	0512-2306208
5.	Dr. S.K. Gupta	M.Sc.	1973-75	Retd. Principal & Head Physics Dept.	9935681083
.9	Dr. B.D. Pandey	U.G., P.G. (English)	1980-84	Professor & Head, Dept of English, PPN PG College, Kanpur.	9415078885
7.	Dr. Shripal	M.Sc.	1983-85	Professor & Head Physics Dept., PPN PG College, Kanpur.	9415735698
œ.	Prof. Indra Jeet Singh	M.A. (Military Studies)	1979-1981	Ex. Principal & Head, Dept of Military Studies.	0512-2311115
9.	Dr. S.S.S. Kushwaha	M.Sc. (Physical Chemistry)	1976-78	Retd. Principal & Head Dept. Chemistry	9450148421
10.	Dr. S.P. Singh	B.Sc., M.Sc.	1979-84	Associate Professor in Botany (Retd.), PPN PG College, Kanpur.	0512-2505235
11.	Dr. Vinay Kr. Verma	B.Sc.	1977-79	CMS- Raja Ram Hospital, Kanpur.	0512-2262383
12.	Prof. Suvijna Avasthi	B.Sc., M.Sc. (Physics)	1989-94	Professor, CSJM University, Kanpur.	9411069294
13.	Mrs. Rinku Gupta	B.A., M.A (Psychology)	1990-95	Principal of an I.C.S.E School.	9415053897
14.	Dr. Arti Vishnoi	M.A.	1994-95	Professor. & Incharge Geography Department, PPN PG, College.	9236750744
15.	Mrs. Alka Rani	B.ScI	16-9661	Assistant Prof., Dept of Botany, PPN PG, College, Kanpur.	9415480959
16.	Dr. Poonam Bajpai	M.Sc., B.Sc.	1992-96	Assistant Prof. Govt Degree College, Uchahar, Raebareli, U.P.	9415732522



96/12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001 •Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org• email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

17.	Dr. Vishal Mehta	B.Sc., M.Sc.	1993-98	Associate Professor (Mathematics), PSIT.	9956136412
18.	Dr. Amit Sharma	B.Sc.	1995-2000	Staff Development Engineer, Seagate Technology, USA.	001-517-881-0557
19.	Dharm Veer Singh	M.Sc.	2004-06	Research Scholar, IIT, B.H.U.	9451422939
20.	Sunil Kushwaha	B.Sc., M.Sc. (Botany)	1661-67	Lab Assistant, Botany Dept. Botany, P.P.N College.	9889851088
21.	Mr. Jitendra Kumar	M.Sc. (Physics)	1994-96	Assistant Prof. in Govt. Girl Degree College, Banda.	9839168210
22.	Rajendra Kr. Kureel	B.Com	1994-97	Accountant, PPN PG College, Kanpur	7860743736
23.	Amit Kr. Srivastav	M.Sc. (II) Physics	1986-87	Principal & Associate Prof. DAV College, Kanpur	9415475352
25.	Mr. Krishna Kant Srivastava	B.Sc., M.Sc.	1980-84	Associate Prof. D.B.S. College, Kanpur	9336113168
26.	Mr. Alok Kr. Dubey	B.Sc. & M.Sc. (Physics)	1992-97	Manager Airport Authority of India, Varanasi.	9559399411
27.	Mr. Rajesh Kr. Tripathi	B.Sc. & M.Sc.	1992-97	Inspector, Customs & Central Excise, Delhi.	9868351093
28.	Kirtesh Pandit	B.Sc. & M.Sc. (Physics)	1989-94	Intelligence Officer, DRI, MoF, GOI.	9415405319
29.	Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi	B.Com	1989-92	Director in DAPS Advertising Pvt. Ltd. & Ktv	9839084543
30.	Mahendra Singh	B.Sc. (ZBC)	1982-84	Senior Scientific Officer GDE-I	9451545253
31.	Manoj Johri	B.Sc.	1985-87	Associate Professor & Director (S.F.C), Dept. of Physics, D.A.V., College, Kanpur	9839283691
32.	Sanjay Kr. Gupta	B.Sc., M.Sc. (Botany)	1980-84	Assistant Prof., U.S.A.	7017402708
33.	Mrs. Mamta Devi	B.Sc. & M.Sc.	1981-85	Principal, D.H.D. Girls Inter College, Kanpur.	997275059
34.	Dr. Abha Singh	B.A. & M.A. (Psychology)	1991-95	Professor & Dept. Incharge of Psychology, PPN PG College, Kanpur.	9450130802





P.P.N. (P.G.) College, Kanpur 96/12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org

•
ail:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com.
0
o
-
.=
13
=
OI)
(a)
-
=
=
3
×
0
Ø
<u>e</u>
-
0
2
0
d
<u>::</u>
=
2
=
•em
•

35.	Mr. Braj Kishor Shukla	B.Sc. (Physics)	1990-92	Scientist- SE (Head- ECRH Division), Gandhi Nagar, Gujrat	91-79-23962151
36.	Santosh Sonkar	B.A. & M.A.	1999-2004	Lecturer in Kendriya Vidyalaya Singh Bhoomoi, Jharkhand	9608847586
37.	Mr. Rajnish Kr. Singh	M.AI (Economics)	2006-07	Lecturer (Economics) P.K.S.S. Vidyalaya, Pukraya	9453878611
38.	Arvind Kumar	M.Sc. (Physics)	2006-08	Reactor Physics+/Scientific Officer-C	9412768466
39.	Mr. Satendra Kumar	M.Sc. (Physics)	2006-08	Assistant Prof., NIIT, Hamirpur, H.P.	9508959388
40.	Mukesh Singh	M.Sc.	2006-09	P.D.F., IIT, Guwahati	8876061280
41.	Amit Kumar	M.Sc. (Physics)	2004-06	Asst. Prof. Govt. College	9151719668
42.	Dr. Anamika S. Gupta	B.Sc. & M.Sc.	1992-97	Faculty in Mechanical Engineering, Pune.	9421840089
43.	Mr. Deelip Kr. Rathor	B.Sc. & M.Sc. (Physics)	1998-2003	Assistant Prof. Shivrajpur, Kanpur	8009018637
4.	Mrs. Nidhi Sharma	B.Sc.	1997-2000	Finance Adviser, Max Life	9456467783
45.	Mr. Manoj Kr. Vishwakarma	B.Sc. (Mathe, Physics)	1990-93	Deputy Commissioner (Commercial Tax)	9457155555
46.	Mr. Yogesh Kr. Agnihotri	B.A.	1985-87	OAG Grade-I in UPSRTC	0512-2582007
47.	Mr. Pulkit Trivedi	B.Sc.	1993-96	Industry Head, Google Corpn.	9811113326
48	Dr. R.N. Tripathi	M.A. (Geography)	1975-76	Associate Professor (Retired), VSSSD College, Kanpur.	9415161139
49.	Mr. Manoj Kr. Pal	M.Sc. (Physics)	1990-95	Zonal Health Officer, Kanpur.	9415164605
50.	Mr. Bharat Bhushan Gulati	B.Sc. (ZBC)	1982-84	Proprietor, Amar Pharmaceutical's Kanpur.	9415044886
51.	Mr. Rajeev Sharma	M.Sc. & M.A.	1979-83	Additional Commissioner	9452577194
52.	Miss Garima Malviya	B.Sc. M.A.(Sociology)	2003-2008	PCS Officer, Kanpur	8400833646
53.	Dr. Jagdish Sadija	M.A. (Psychology)	1986-87	Clinical Psychologist & Associate Professor, I.B.H.A.S, New Delhi.	9873190510
54.	Mr. Ankit Bajpai	M.Sc. (Physics)	2005-08	Teacher in Basic Education, U.P.	8565892001
55.	Dr. Vijay Kr. Tiwari	Graduation	1985-87	Principal, RRSS College Kanpur.	9415154027





P.P.N. (P.G.) College, Kanpur 96/12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org•

H
OI
0
-:
gmail
Ä
15
3
2
=
D
E
K
e
00
le
5
5
=
D
::-
=
a
email:ppncollegekanpur@g
0
•



96/12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001 •Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Website: www.ppncollege.org• ·email:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com

73.	Chavi Gupta*	M.A. (Psychology)	2014	Lecturer, Jaunpur	7234018918	
74.	Usama Ghayas Syed*	M.A. (Psychology)	2012	Research Scholar in I.I.T Kanpur	9636765029	Т
75.		M.A. (Psychology)	2000-2002	Assistant Professor, University of Allahabad.	8840654393	1
76.	Dr. Amrita Kanchan*	M.A. (Psychology)	2005	Instructor, Dept. of Psychology, University of Doha science and Technology.	8904711468	
77.	Dr. Priyanka Shukla*	M.A. (Psychology)	2005	Assistant Professor, Dept. of Psychology, Dep. of lifelong learning and Extension, CSJMU, Kanpur.	8957052126	Ι
78.	Deepanjali Yadav*	M.A. (Psychology)	2015	Research Scholar in I.I.T Kanpur (H.S.S Department)	7007783639	

Note: * Membership under process.

à

Prof. Suman Singh NAAC Convener

> Prof. Abha Singh IQAC Convener

Prof. Anoop Kumar Singh Principal PPN (PG) College, Kanpur



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

PANDIT PRITHI NATH COLLEGE CHHATRAPATI SAHU JI MAHARAJ UNIVERSITY, KANPUR

SUPPORTING DOCUMENT FOR

KI-5.4.1: There is a registered Alumni Association that contributes significantly to the development of the institution through financial and/or other support services.



REPORT OF ALUMNI PARTICIPATION IN INSTITUTIONAL FUNCTIONING

PARTICIPATION FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Participation from the Alumni Association







96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Participation from the Alumni Association



Welcoming the Guests





96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344•

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Participation from the Alumni Association









96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344•

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Participation from the Alumni Association











96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Participation from the Alumni Association

Pictures From Welcome ceremony of Ekta Saxena (P.P.N. College alumnus) selected in PCS-J posted in Jharkhand on felicitation ceremony dated 24/02/2020.









96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meets Organized by Various Departments

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Psychology

Pictures From Workshop on "Time & Stress Management, Changing Perspectives in Psychology" in 08/10/2019

मनोविज्ञान के कई क्षेत्रों की दी जानकारी

कानपुर: पोपीएन डिग्री कॉलेज में शक्रवार को मनोविज्ञान विभाग की ओर से कार्यशाला आयोजित हुई। इसका विषय-समय एवं तनाव प्रबंधन तथा मनोविज्ञान के बदलते परिदृश्य' रखा गया था। यहाँ मुख्य वक्ता पियर्स यूनिवर्सिटी फ्रेंकलिन वृएसए से आवीं डॉ. सोनल कुमार ने मनोविज्ञान के विधिन्न क्षेत्र-उपभोक्ता मनोविज्ञान, अपराध मनोविज्ञान, फैशन मनोविज्ञान आदि की जानकारी दी।इसके अलावा उन्होंने तनाव व समय प्रबंधन को बेहतर रखने के भी टिप्स दिए। कार्यशाला का उद्घाटन कॉलेज प्राचार्य डॉ.आइजे सिंह, उप प्राचार्य एसपी सिंह ने दीप जलाकर किया। यहां विभागाध्यक्ष डॉ. आभा सिंह, डॉ.श्वेता त्रिपाठी, डॉ.रश्मि मिश्रा आदि मौजूद रहीं।(वि.)



The workshop was conducted by our Alumni Dr. Sonal Kumar, Piers university, Franklin, U.S.A. In this workshop, Dr. Sonal Kumar gave information about various areas of psychology like consumer psychology, crime psychology, fashion psychology etc. Apart from this, he also gave tips for better stress and time management.



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

- Telefax: (0512)2361924 Mob.: 8707538344 •
- Website: www.ppncollege.org • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Psychology

Workshop on "Motivate Yourself & Get Success".



A workshop was organized on "Motivate Yourself & Get Success" on 03/02/2020. The workshop was conducted by our Alumni Dr. Sonal Kumar, Piers university, Franklin, U.S.A.

Guest Lecture on Various Career Opportunities in the field of Psychology



A guest lecture was organized on "Various Career Opportunities in the field of Psychology" on 17/02/2021. The guest lecture was conducted by our Alumni Dr. Jagdish Sadija (Clinical Psychologist at I.B.H.A.S., New Delhi).



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Economics

A group photograph of MA final Economics students with Dr. Sadhana Singh, former Principal, D.G. College, Kanpur (Alumni of Economics Dept.) after a workshop on "Research Methodology" organized by the dept. in 10th April 2019.





Pictures From Alumni meet of Economics Department in 29 September 2021 with Dr. Umesh Chandra Bajpai (Head, Department of Economics, DSN PG College, Unnao), Dr. Manisha Shukla (Professor, Department of Economics, Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Kanpur), Dr. Aparna Tripathi (Principal, Inter College, Lucknow).



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Economics

Pre Budget-Discourse with the alumni of Economics dept. Prof Suneet Awasthi from DAV College, Kanpur and Dr U. C. Bajpai from DSN College, Unnao on 28 January 2022.







Sanskar Singh (Alumni of Economics Dept.) presenting a self-made portrait to Prof Vandana Dwivedi and other faculty members of the Economics Department during a Special Lecture on "Employment Opportunities in Portrait Making" organized by the department on 5 October, 2023. The resource person of the special lecture was Sanskar Singh, a well-known professional artist.



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Economics 2023

Group photograph of MA final students with **Professor Suneet Awasthi** from D.A.V. College, Kanpur (Alumni of Economics Dept.) on the occasion of a series of lectures organised by dept. of Economics for MA final year students regarding "Career Prospects in the field of Economics", 8 May, 2023.





Alumni of Economics Dept. Ms. Neha Singh (Head, Dept. of Economics, Kanpur Vidya Mandir Degree College, Kanpur) is felicitated by the Principal and H.O.D Economics, 11 September, 2023.



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Geography

Picture from prize distribution ceremony of (UGC-NET/JRF) students.

Regarding Jitendra Kumar (U.P Government, TGT Teacher) Alumni of Geography

Department on 27 September 2019.







Picture from prize distribution ceremony of (UGC-NET/JRF) students. Regarding Sumedha Sachan (Assistant Professor, UPHESC) Alumni of Geography Department on 27 September 2019.



96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

•Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344•

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Geography

Pictures From Alumni meet of Geography Department on 27 September 2019.





96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org• •emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com•

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of Geography

Akanksha Dwivedi Alumnus (Department of Geography, P.P.N. College) Sharing Experience of B.A. & M.A. Journey 2022 on 18 May, 2023.









96@12 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, Kanpur -208001

• Telefax: (0512)2361924 • Mob.: 8707538344 •

• Website: www.ppncollege.org • • emai:ppncollegekanpur@gmail.com •

Alumni Meet Organised by the Department of English

Welcome Ceremony of Deepika Singh, alumnus of P.P.N College (English Department) selected at Sub-Inspector, UP Police Department on 58th Foundation Day of CSJM University, Kanpur on 9 February, 2023.







Prof. Abha Singh 4QAC Convener

Prof. Suman Singh NAAC Convener

Prof. Anoop Kumar Singh Principal PPN (PG) College, Kanpur